



Florida Department of Transportation

RON DESANTIS
GOVERNOR

719 South Woodland Boulevard
DeLand, FL 32720-6834

JARED W. PERDUE, P.E.
SECRETARY

August 24, 2026
ADDENDUM NO. 1

To: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS AND PLAN HOLDERS

FINANCIAL PROJECT NUMBER: 427956-1-72-77

CONTRACT NUMBER: E54E8-R0

COUNTY(IES): District-Wide

DESCRIPTION: Guardrail & Crash Cushion Repair

CORRECTION TO ADVERTISEMENT

Eligibility qualifications are required to bid on this project for the repair and replacement of guardrails (including end anchorage assemblies) and/or attenuators (crash cushions). A bid not accompanied with documentation of eligibility qualifications as required herein may result in the bid being deemed non-responsive.

In order for a bid to be deemed responsive, the bidder must provide sufficient documentation to satisfy **either** Option 1 (documentation of Experience, Record, and Equipment) **or** Option 2 (documentation of Certificate of Qualification).

Option 1

Documentation demonstrating the bidder's eligibility qualifications:

- A. Experience
- B. Record - Letter of Recommendation
- C. Equipment

Option 2

Documentation attesting to the bidders' certificate of qualification status in the work class for Guardrail.

Please go to the Online Ordering website at <https://cpp.fdot.gov/> to download the **Bidder Qualifications for Guardrail and Attenuator Repair and Replacement** form for additional details.

AMENDMENT NOTIFICATION

If you are a BID DOCUMENT HOLDER for the subject project, please go to the Online Ordering website at <https://cpp.fdot.gov/> to download Amendment File E54E8-R0.001x for this Bid Document.

If you are a BID DOCUMENT HOLDER, please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in AASHTOWare Project

Page 2 of 2

E54E8-R0, Addendum No. 1

Bids by opening the Acceptance of Bidding Acknowledgements folder and confirming your acknowledgement of Amendment and Addenda files. Failure to load all amendment files will cause the bid to be rejected.

Sincerely,

DocuSigned by:

Michelle Sloan

BBF10369F488432...

Michelle Sloan

Procurement Services Manager

District 5